Outlook

Fw: Request for Information on Quincy Police visit to Journalist and Author's home on March 20,
2025

From BRENDA G FERNANDEZ <BFERNANDEZ@quincyma.gov>
Date Mon 3/24/2025 10:03 AM
To  TERENCE M MCDONNELL <TMCDONNELL@quincyma.govs RECEIVED

MAR 2 4 2025

Please review and CC me..,
KEEPER OF RECORDS

Brenda G. Fernandez
Public Records Coordinator
City of Quincy

Office of the City Clerk
1305 Hancock Street
Quincy, MA 02169

(617) 376-1135

From: NICOLE L CRISPO <NCRISPO@quincyma.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 9:04 AM

To: BRENDA G FERNANDEZ <BFERNANDEZ @qguincyma.gov>

Subject: Fw: Request for Information on Quincy Police visit to Journalist and Author's home on March 20, 2025

From: Ramola D <ramolad@everydayconcerned.net>

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:21 PM

To: NICOLE L CRISPG <NCRISPO@quincyma.gov>

Cc: paul.j.tanis@pwe.com <paul.j tanis@pwc.com>; Ramola D <ramolad@hushmail.com>

Subject: Request for Information on Quincy Police visit to Journalist and Author's home on March 20, 2025

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Allow sender [ Biock sender

‘‘‘‘‘ .

" March 21, 2025, 1:26 pm

Dear Nicole Crispo, Records Access Officer:
In light of the Freedom of Information Act, please provide the following records:

1. All reports, noles, information, audio and video footage and text, email and a/v communications, from body cameras and
microphones, police car cameras, any other cameras In relation to the Quiney Police visit to this author and journalist's private
home at 154 Pine Street on March 20, 2025, around 6 pm in the evening. Who summoned Quincy Police to this Writer and
Journallst's home, and for what reason? This writer was raking leaves for spring cleaning from her garden beds in her front yard
when a Quincy Police car drew up at high speed past her drive and parked at the house next door at 156 Pine Street and a
man--presumably the Police man driving that car--leapt out and ran after her as she was entering her back yard and closing the
door, calling out for her name. Quincy Police cannot accost women working in their front yards, drives, private ways (bit of
sldewalk and earth strip abutting the curb and front yard), especially living American women living privately, and ask them for
their names. Nor can they ambush anyone in this fashion--as this writer has been twice ambushed earlier and abducted--
kidnapped--by Quincy Police from har home on false-claims and false-accusations from lying residents parked next door and




playing neighbor while in fact enacting conlracts of cruelty and crime with military and justice bodies using "emerging
technologies” on others: matters this writer has addressed continuously in her journalism since 2014. As you may know, 1 am an
independent investigative science and technolegy journaiist, coliege faculty at 2 well-known University, and a college-student's
mother, cast wrongfully as "Mentally 11" by Quincy Police and Boston FBI since late 2013 when false psychiatric labels were first
placed wrongfuily--by Quincy Police, the Boston FBI, and collusively-acting psychiatrists making false claims, essentiaily for
private monetary gain and defaming of Writers with underlying intent to control, a doomed enterprise--on medical records
affilialed with the name assoclated with my previous US Citizen status arrived at through naturatization in the State of Virginia—
which "name" has since been fully expatriated to Land and Soil Jurisdiction and has no legal person, vehicle, individual, or
subfranchise corporation currently affiliated with that name anywhere in the USA or the world succeeding my expatriation from
the US Ine. corperation and scjourn to Land and Soil of The United States of America, adopting the beautiful country and state
of Massachusetts as my new home, a native of India now standing with the natives of Massachusetis, as indeed declared and
published in the Quincy Sun in the spring or summer of 2022, As an American State National and Massachusetts state national
and living American woman living in the Land and Soil jurisdiction of the USA and slanding with all the iribes, indigenous and
diaspora of every ethnicity in Massachusetts therefore, | do not wish to avail of Quincy Pollce services anytime, given their
extremely disrespectful actions against me for quite some time now, since 2013 in fact; as a journaiist | continue to ook into and
research and investigate police crime for this reason; the Boston FBI in fact alerted me to the abuses being run on people all
over Quincy and Boston and Massachusetts under the lawless verbiage of the Pafriot Act back in 2013, and they too, as the
DHS and the DOD and ClIA and DMH are under investigation at my desk. | hope all in Quincy are keeping up with the reportage
at The Everyday Concerned Citizen, which continues to publish on these matters. Meanwhile, Quincy Police cannot keep
lawlessly appearing at my doorstep, with apparent intent to capture my living body, as they have done in 2022. | must therefore
report fully and accurately on this matter and therefore request that all reports and information, print and audio and video, be
provided to me, under the aegis of the Freedom of Information Act, related to this sudden flying visit on March 20, 2025 from a
questing Quincy Palice man, who, sadly, is not permitted to approach me or my home, porch, private way, drive, front walk, front
yard, side yard, back yard, curtilage, fences, roof, private parking area al any time, ever-as indeed Notice'd at The Everyday
Concerned Citizen earlier.

All print and a/v materials may be provided in electronic or PDF form, mp3 and mp4 files. A fee waiver is requested, this request
is being made in the public interest and all information wilt be publicly reported. Thanks very much,

Best,
Ramola D, MFA, MBA, (MA) Journalism, B.Sc. Physlcs
Indian-American Author, American Journalist, Living American Woman and (Perfect) Mother, Attorney-in-Fact
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RECEIVED
MAR 2 4 2025
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Ramola D KEEPER OF RECORDS

Science/Feature/Literary Journalist

Editor, Reporter, Publisher: The Everyday Concerned Citizen, Delphi Quarterly, Pine Haven Press
Broadcast Journalist: Ramola D Reports

on Bitchute, Brighteon, Lbry, Odysee, Rumble

Creative Writing Faculty at The George Washington University

Creafivity Workshops: Art Create Write

Fiction, Poetry, Memoir; Authar, For the Sake of the Boy, Temporary Lives, Invisible Season
Telegram: Ramgla D Reports/New

Thought makes the word come inte power.
--Edmond Jahes

Sent with Proton Maijl secure email.




} QUINCY POLICE DEPARTMENT
- QUINCY, MA

CAD Incident Report #25014958

Incident information

Incident #

Incident Date

Call Taker

25014958

03/20/2025 17:25:50 b8702

Incident Type

Description

Priority

511 WARR/SER

ATTEMPT 4

Ems Level Alarm Level Modified By

Modified Date

bl141

03/20/2025 19:27:00

Event information

Municipality

Business Name

1 QUINCY

Fire Box

5545

1220

Correct Location

154 PINE ST

Street #

Street Name

Apartment # Cross Street

154

PINE ST

Near

Landmarks Additional

GRANGER ST

ELMWOOD AV AND

WOLLASTON

SEGMENT ADDRESSES RANGE FROM
146 TO 176

Reporting Person

RP Name

RP Phone

How Received

TEL

RP Address

Closed By

Date Closed

bl1141

03/20/2025 17:39:47

Incident Types

Dispatch Class

Incident Type

AMBULANCE

FIRE/RESCUE

POLICE

WARR/SER

Note(s)

Note
Type

Entered By

User

ID Note




RP states that they were advised to call when the female is
CALL- 03{20{2025 b8702 joutside and she is outside in her yard raking right now. Name
TKR 17:27:57 )
in field.
NFo 92292025 150950 |rp called back and is outside in the front yard
03/20/2025 .. :
INFO 17-40-07 b1141 |Female ran inside when she saw cruiser
Person(s)
Persons 1 SUSPECT
Mni # Last Name First Name Micddle Name
DHARMARAJ RAMOLA GRACE
Street # Street City State
154 PINE ST QUINCY MA
DOB Phone Zip Cade Lic # Lic State
07/22/1964 02170-1234 513202395 MA
Lic Status Lic Exp Lic Cls Lic Rest SSN
07/22/2023 229499441
Officers and Units
CAD Units
Agency Name Unit ID Persounel Id Officer Name
QUI-PD 776 8995 LEVINE, D
QUI-PD 777 2663 BORGES, BRUNO
QUI-PD 779 2813 MCGOWAN, J
Unit Statuses
CAD Units
Unit ID Status Date/Time Avail? Location Disp ID
776 RESP 17:32:07 N b1141
779 RESP 17:32:07 N bi141
777 RESP 17:33:33 N bil41
777 ONLOC 17:36:09 N bl141
779 CLEAR 17:39:36 Y bl141
776 ONLOC 17:39:38 N bl1141
777 CLEAR 17:39:46 Y bli41
776 CLEAR 17:39:47 Y bl141

Dispositions




Dispositions

Type

Dispasition

Incident Report?

Accident Report?

Due By

POLICE

(GOA) GONE ON ARRIVAL

BORGES, BRUNO




